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Thomas F. Coleman
P.O. Box 65767
Los Angeles, CA 90065

Dear Tom:

I asked David Link to pass on my congratulations to you, but it strikes me that I have been so
busy lately on other litigation that I have never expressed them to you personally. Your victory
in the Christian landlords case was significant, and I of course submitted the decision as
supplemental authority in my case. No matter what grounds the court gives for its decision here,
you valuable suggestions and insights will be a major factor if [ win.

Sincerely,

Cliff John Groh
Assistant Municipal Attorney
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